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From: ]
To: Harding, Zoe
Subject: RE: Demonstrating a Five Year Supply of Deliverable Housing Sites in South Ribble
Date: 12 April 2019 15:08:29
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

No problem. For the avoidance of doubt | spoke to || fij before sending and have sent him
a copy.

Regards

For Lea Hough and Co

e I

Reqist d in England and Wales. Con pany No OC306054

The information contained in tms email is intended only for the use of the intended recipient at the email address to which it has

been addressed. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient you are hereby notified that you have received this

document in error and that any review, dissemination or copying of the message or associated attachments is strictly prohibited. If

ou have received this email in error, please contact the sender by return email or call 01772 458866 and ask for the sender and

then delete it immediately from your system. Please note that neither Lea Hough & Co nor the sender accepts any responsibility for

viruses and we strongly recommend that vou scan attachments (if any).

We have updated our Privacy Policy to comply with the new European data protection law, known as the General Data Protection

Regulation. Our updated policy explains your rights under this new law. This is on our website and available on request

From: Harding, Zoe [mailto:ZHarding@southribble.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 April 2019 15:07

o I @ :ho.gh co.Uk>

Subject: RE: Demonstrating a Five Year Supply of Deliverable Housing Sites in South Ribble

That's very helpful. Thanks, |JJli}-

Zoé Harding

Planning Policy Officer

South Ribble Borough Council
T: 01772 (62) 5451
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A: Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH
W: www.southribble.gov.uk

One council | One team | Creating excellence
[IP 2021 logo

"Named the best place to live in the UK"

erom: I .25,

Sent: 12 April 2019 14:32
To: Harding, Zoe <ZHarding@southribble.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Demonstrating a Five Year Supply of Deliverable Housing Sites in South Ribble

Zoe

Please see below. | have combined areas M and X as these will be brought forward together.
Hope this is ok. We do not act for the owners of V but | have forwarded your request to

_who | believe is their lawyer. The only information |

have is second hand but my understanding is that they still wish to have the land developed in
the early future. | would expect it to be approx. 40 units in total.

Any other issues please come back to me.
Kind regards

For Lea Hough and Co

re: I

LeaHough

HARTERED SURVEYC

R
OR>

e Fark, |
Registered in England and Wales. Co npar No. OC306054

The information contained in this cmaH is mtcndcd only for the use of the intended recipient at the email address to which it has

been addressed. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient you are hereby notified that you have received this

document in error and that any review, dissemination or copying of the message or associated attachments is strictly prohibited. If

ou have received this email in error, please contact the sender by return email or call 01772 458866 and ask for the sender and

then delete it immediately from vour system. Please note that neither Lea Hough & Co nor the sender accepts any responsibility for

viruses and we strongly recommend that yvou scan attachments (if any).

We have updated our Privacy Policy to comply with the new European data protection law, known as the General Data Protection

Regulation. Our updated policy explains your rights under this new law. This is on our website and available on request
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From: Harding, Zoe [mailto:ZHarding@southribble.gov.uk]
Sent: 05 April 2019 11:49

To: I - co k>

Subject: Demonstrating a Five Year Supply of Deliverable Housing Sites in South Ribble

Dear Sir/Madam

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) requires strategic policy-making
authorities to have a clear understanding of the land available in their area through the
preparation of a strategic housing land availability assessment. Planning policies should
identify a supply of:

a) specific, deliverable sites for years one to five of the plan period; and
b) specific, developable sites or broad locations for growth, for years 6-10 and,
where possible, for years 11-15 of the plan.
We are required to identify and update annually a supply of specific deliverable sites
sufficient to provide a minimum of five years’ worth of housing against our housing
requirement, plus a buffer. | would appreciate your assistance in carrying out this
assessment and should be grateful if you would please let me have an update on the

site information shown below to enable us to assess whether it is
deliverable*/developable** and the likely timescales.

If you are not the current contact for this site, please let me know.

Land to south/rear of Longton Hall, Chapel Lane, Longton

Our Ref(s): LHU11//IM +X sites will be brought forward together.

| appreciate there is a lot of uncertainty and plans are subject to change.
However, any information you can provide would be appreciated.

Please note, any information you provide will be publicly available on request.
If this site currently has planning permission, is it your intention to implement this

permission as currently approved? No planning consent currently in place for the
development itself but there is a consent for the access.

If no, please give your reasons:

Please estimate the number of dwellings you expect to be completed on the site:

2019/20- O
2020/21 - 20
2021/22 - 35
2022/23 — 35
2023/24 — 35

Five year period 2024/25 to 2028/29 35
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Five year period 2029/30 to 2033/34

Any other comments?
Technical investigations nearing completion.

conactronaisssss I I
Email address: _@Ieahough.co.uk

The information gathered will be used in the preparation of the annual update to
the council’'s Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment, Housing Land
Position Statement and Brownfield Register (if applicable). Further information
about these documents can be viewed here. These are public documents and,
therefore, details submitted for inclusion will become public information.

Thank you for taking the time to complete this information.
Please return to zharding@southribble.gov.uk as soon as possible.

Yours faithfully

Zoé Harding

Planning Policy Officer

South Ribble Borough Council

@ : 01772 (62) 5451

<D Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH

“B : southribble.gov.uk [=7: zharding@southribble.gov.uk

One council | One team | Creating excellence
Investing In People |

"Awarded the best place to live in the UK"

*To be considered deliverable, sites for housing should be available now, offer a
suitable location for development now, and be achievable with a realistic prospect
that housing will be delivered on the site within five years. Sites that are not major
development, and sites with detailed planning permission, should be considered
deliverable until permission expires, unless there is clear evidence that homes will
not be delivered within five years (e.g. they are no longer viable, there is no longer
a demand for the type of units or sites have long term phasing plans). Sites with
outline planning permission, permission in principle, allocated in the development
plan or identified on a brownfield register should only be considered deliverable
where there is clear evidence that housing completions will begin on site within
five years.

**To be considered developable, sites should be in a suitable location for housing
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Title Number : LA848295
This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Fylde Ofice.

The followi ng extract contains information taken fromthe register of the above title
nunber. A full copy of the register acconpanies this docunent and you should read that
in order to be sure that these brief details are conplete.

Neither this extract nor the full copy is an 'O ficial Copy' of the register. An
official copy of the register is admssible in evidence in a court to the same extent
as the original. A personis entitled to be indemified by the registrar if he or she
suffers loss by reason of a mstake in an official copy.

This extract shows information current on 18 SEP 2019 at 17:10:09 and so does not take
account of any application made after that time even if pending in HM Land Registry
when this extract was issued.

REG STER EXTRACT

Titl e Nunber : LA848295

Address of Property : Land lying to the south of Chapel Lane, Longton

Price Stated : Not Avail able

Regi st ered Omner (s) : M CHAEL GOULD and JEAN CATHERI NE GOULD of Grange Farm

Bonere Heath, Shrewsbury Shropshire SL4 3LX

Lender (s) . None
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Titl e nunber LA848295

This is a copy of the register of the title nunber set out imediately bel ow, show ng
the entries in the register on 18 SEP 2019 at 17:10:09. This copy does not take account
of any application made after that time even if still pending in HM Land Regi stry when
this copy was issued.

This copy is not an 'Oficial Copy' of the register. An official copy of the register
is adnissible in evidence in a court to the sane extent as the original. A person is
entitled to be indemified by the registrar if he or she suffers |oss by reason of a
m stake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an official copy, the HM Land

Regi stry web site explains howto do this.

A. Property Register

This regi ster describes the and and estate conprised in
the title.

LANCASH RE : SOUTH RI BBLE

1 (26.08.1999) The Freehold I and shown edged with red on the plan of the
above Title filed at the Registry and being Land Iying to the south of
Chapel Lane, Longton

2 (26.08.1999) As to the land tinted pink on the filed plan the mines and
m nerals are excepted.
3 (26.08.1999) The land has the benefit of the followi ng rights reserved

by a Conveyance of adjoining land to the north dated 20 May 1971 nade
bet ween (1) Wareing Bros. (Halsall) Limted (Vendor) and (2) The City
of Westmi nster Assurance Conpany Limted (Purchaser):-

"EXCEPT AND RESERVING in fee sinple to the Vendor and its successors in
title the owners and occupiers for the time being of the property
retai ned by the Vendor (hereinafter called "the retai ned prem ses")
lying to the East South and West of the property herein described and
its or their respective Servants Tenants Licencees and Ohers with its
permn ssi on

(b) full rights of the passage of foul water drainage and surface

wat er drai nage and surface water drainage fromthe retained prem ses

t hrough the pipes for foul drainage and surface water drai nage now or
hereafter (but not later than the expiration of the period of eighty
years fromthe date hereof which period shall be the perpetuity period
applicable hereto) laid in or under the |land hereby conveyed

(c) full rights of the passage through any pipes wires or cables now
or hereafter (within the said perpetuity period) laid in or under the

| and hereby conveyed for the purposes of inspecting maintaining
repairing and laying so far as nay be necessary such pipes drains wires
and conduits as aforesai d PROVI DED ALWAYS that the Vendor or its
successors of title the owners or occupiers for the tinme being of the
retained prem ses will nake good any danage occasi oned by the exercise
of such right of entry to conpensate the Purchaser for any |oss
sustained as a result of such right of entry being exercised

THE Vendor reserves to itself and the owners for the time being of the
retained property the right to build up to the boundary of the |ands
her eby conveyed notw t hstandi ng that such buil ding may obstruct or
interfere with the access of light or air to the | ands hereby
conveyed. "

4 (26.08.1999) The land has the benefit of the following rights reserved
by a Conveyance of land adjoining to the west dated 1 Septenber 1972
made between (1) Wareing Brothers (Halsall) Linmited and (2) The County
Counci| of the Administrative County of the County Pal atine of
Lancaster: -

Except and reserved unto the Vendors and its successors in title the
owners or occupiers for the tine being of the property retained by the
Vendor (hereinafter called the retained land) and its or their
respective servants tenants |licensees and others with its perm ssion
(a) full rights for the passage of foul water drai nage and surface
wat er drai nage and any agricultural drainage fromthe retained I and

t hrough pi pes and foul drainage now or hereafter (But not |ater than
the expiration of a period of eighty uears fromthe date hereof which
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Titl e nunber LA848295
A. Property Register continued

peri od shall be the perpetuity period applicable hereto) laid in or
under the | and hereby conveyed (b) full rights for the passage through
any pipes wires or cables now or hereafter (within the said perpetuity
period) laid in or under the | and hereby conveyed for water gas
electricity and any other ancillary services to the retained land (c)
the right with or without worknmen and necessary nachinery to enter from
time to time on to or upon the |and hereby conveyed for the purpose of
i nspecting maintaining repairing and laying so far as may be necessary
such pipes drains wires and conduits as aforesaid Provided al ways t hat
the Vendor (or its successors in title the owners oe occupiers for the
time being of the retained |and) will make good any damage caused by
the exercisers of such right of entry and will reinstate the land to
its forner condition.

5 (26.08.1999) A Conveyance of the land in this title and other Iand
dated 23 Septenber 1983 made between (1) Peter Rol and Bowker and
Mar garet Elizabeth Bowker and (2) M chael Gould and Jean Catherine
Goul d contains the foll ow ng provision:-

It is hereby agreed and decl ared between the parties hereto that they
shall be equally resposible for the erection as soon as practicable
after the date hereof of a strong and sufficient cattle proof fence
al ong the boundaries shown nmarked A to B and Bto C on the said plan
annexed hereto.

NOTE: Copy plan filed.

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and
i dentifies the owner. It contains any entries that
affect the right of disposal.

Titl e absol ute

1 (26.08.1999) PROPRI ETOR M CHAEL GOULD and JEAN CATHERI NE GOULD of
Grange Farm Bonere Heath, Shrewsbury Shropshire SL4 3LX
2 (26.08.1999) RESTRICTION: No disposition by a sole proprietor of the

land (not being a trust corporation) under which capital nopney arises
is to be registered except under an order of the registrar or of the
Court.

3 (26.08.1999) A Conveyance of the land in this title and other |and
dated 25 June 1982 nmade between (1)Wareing Bros (Halsall) Linmted and
(2) Peter Rol and Bowker and Margaret Elizabeth Bowker contains
Purchasers' personal covenant(s) details of which are set out in the
schedul e of personal covenants hereto.

The Vesting Deed to the present proprietor contains a covenant to
observe and performthe aforesaid covenant(s) and of indemity in
respect thereof.

4 (26.08.1999) A Conveyance of the land in this title and other |and
dat ed 23 Septenber 1983 made between (1) Peter Rol and Bowker and
Mar garet Elizabeth Bowker and M chael Gould and Jean Catherine Coul d
contai ns Purchasers' personal covenant(s) details of which are set out
in the schedul e of personal covenants hereto.

The Vesting Deed to the present proprietor contains a covenant to

observe and performthe aforesaid covenant(s) and of indemity in
respect thereof.

Schedul e of personal covenants

1 The following are details of the personal covenants contained in the
Conveyance dated 25 June 1982 referred to in the Proprietorship
Regi ster: -

The Purchasers hereby covenant that they will forthwith erect and 84
3 of 4



Titl e nunber LA848295
Schedul e of personal covenants conti nued

forever maintain a good and sufficient fence between the points the
points marked "A" and "B" on the filed plan annexed hereto to the
satisfaction of the Vendor and its successors in title

"NOTE: - The points nmarked "A" and "B" referred to formthe southern
boundary of the land in this title.

2 The Purchasers hereby jointly and severally covenant with the Vendors
and each of themthat they and their successors in title shall at al
times hereafter be responsible for the mai ntenance of the fence to be
erected in pursuance of the agreenent and declaration herein before
cont ai ned

"Note:-The Agreenent and Declaration referred to is that referred to in
the Proprietorship Register

End of register
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TITLE NUMBER ‘

H.M. LAND REGISTRY LA 84 @Z % 5

Scale
1/2500
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ORDNANCE SURVEY
PLAN REFERENCE SD 4825

COUNTY LANCASHIRE

© Crown Copyright

SOUTH RIBBLE DISTRICT
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Pond Longton Hall
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This is a copy of the title plan on 18 SEP 2019 at 17:10:09. This copy does not take account of any application made after that time even if still pending in HM Land

Registry when this copy was issued.
This copy is not an 'Official Copy' of the title plan. An official copy of the title plan is admissible in evidence in a court to the same extent as the original. A person is

entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she suffers loss by reason of a mistake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an official copy, the HM Land

Registry web site explains how to do this.
HM Land Registry endeavours to maintain high quality and scale accuracy of title plan images.The quality and accuracy of any print will depend on your printer, your

computer and its print settings.This title plan shows the general position, not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale.
Measurements scaled from this plan may not match measurements between the same points on the ground.

This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Fylde Office.
© Crown Copyright. Produced by HM Land Registry. Further reproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without the prior written permission of Ordna@&@survey.

Licence Number 100026316.
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Title Number : LAN217032
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

This extract shows information current on 18 SEP 2019 at 17:18:17 and so does not take
account of any application made after that time even if pending in HM Land Registry
when this extract was issued.

REG STER EXTRACT

Titl e Nunber : LAN217032

Address of Property : land on the west side of Schleswi g Wiy, Leyl and

Price Stated . £60, 000

Regi st ered Omner (s) : MAURI CE W LLI AM HENRY and JEAN MARY HENRY of 106 Sl ater

Lane, Leyland PR26 7SE

Lender (s) . None
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Titl e nunber LAN217032

This is a copy of the register of the title nunber set out imediately bel ow, show ng
the entries in the register on 18 SEP 2019 at 17:18:17. This copy does not take account
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

A. Property Regi ster

This regi ster describes the and and estate conprised in
the title.

LANCASH RE : SCUTH RI BBLE

1 (19. 02.2019) The Freehold I and shown edged with red on the plan of the
above title filed at the Registry and being | and on the west side of
Schl eswi g Wy, Leyl and.

2 (19.02.2019) The Conveyance dated 29 March 1928 referred to in the
Charges Register contains the follow ng provision:-

ACREEMENT AND DECLARATI ON as fol | ows: -

(c) The Vendor and/or the persons deriving title under himshould be at
liberty to build up to the boundaries of the properties first and
secondly thereinbefore described notwithstanding that such buil ding
shoul d obstruct or interfere with the free access of light or air to
such properties and

(d) The Vendor reserved unto hinself and the persons deriving title
under himthe right to vary fromtine to time the conditions as to user
and |lay out of any other portion or portions of his adjoining or

nei ghbouring land form ng part of the same estate as the property

t her eby assur ed.

3 (19.02.2019) The land has the benefit of any |egal easenents granted by
t he Conveyance dated 27 March 1986 referred to in the Charges Regi ster
but is subject to any rights that are reserved by the said deed and
af fect the registered | and.

NOTE 1: The Agreenents dated 21 Septenber 1962, 23 Novenber 1960 and 14
Cct ober 1957 referred to in the above Conveyance confer no interest in
or burden upon the |and.

NOTE 2: Copy Abstract of the Conveyance dated 6 Decenber 1957 fil ed.
4 (19. 02.2019) The Conveyance dated 27 March 1986 referred to above

contains provisions as to light or air and boundary structures.
B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and
identifies the owner. It contains any entries that
affect the right of disposal.

Titl e absol ute

1 (19.02.2019) PROPRI ETOR: MAURI CE W LLI AM HENRY and JEAN MARY HENRY of
106 Sl ater Lane, Leyland PR26 7SE

2 (19.02.2019) The value stated as at 19 February 2019 was £60, 000.

3 (19.02.2019) RESTRICTION: No disposition by a sole proprietor of the

regi stered estate (except a trust corporation) under which capita
noney arises is to be registered unless authorised by an order of the
court.
289
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Titl e nunber LAN217032

C. Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters
that affect the | and.

1

(19.02.2019) A Conveyance of the land in this title and other |and
dated 29 March 1928 nade between (1) Charles Eastwood and Francis

Bol ton (Mrtgagees) (2) Richard Moon (Vendor) and (3) Joseph Wi ttaker
and Betsy Jane Wittaker (Purchasers) contains the follow ng
covenants: -

JO NT and several covenant by the Purchasers with the Vendor in manner
followi ng that was to say: -

(c) That no public garage should be erected upon the |and secondly

t her ei nbef ore descri bed nor should any shops be erected thereon or any
busi ness of any kind be carried on thereon except the business of a
Farner Poultry Keeper or Market Gardener

(d) That all houses or buildings erected upon the plot of |and secondly
t her ei nbefore described should be erected so that the general line of
the frontage should not project nearer to the road than the distance

i ndi cated upon the said plan by the dotted line thereon marked
"Building Il ne' except that open porticoes to the hall doors of any of
t he said houses m ght project any distance not exceeding 4 feet and any
bay wi ndows to any of the said houses m ght project any distance not
exceeding 3 feet fromthe said building line.

NOTE 1: The land in this title falls within the | and secondly
descri bed.

NOTE 2: Copy plan filed.

(19. 02.2019) A Conveyance of the land in this title dated 27 March 1986
made between (1) Conmi ssion For The New Towns and (2) Maurice WIIiam
Henry and Jean Mary Henry contains restrictive covenants.

NOTE: Copy fil ed.

End of register

290

3 of 3



HM Land Registry Title number LAN217032
: Ordnance Survey map reference SD5221NW
Current tltle plan Scale 1:1250 enlarged from 1:2500
Administrative area Lancashire : South
Ribble

ase rights 2019 Ordnance Survey 100026316. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.
\OSe ~oN Te— ; 1
~

SCHESWIG  yay

This is a copy of the title plan on 18 SEP 2019 at 17:18:17. This copy does not take account of any application made after
that time even if still pending in HM Land Registry when this copy was issued.

This copy is not an 'Official Copy"' of the title plan. An official copy of the title plan is admissible in evidence in a court to
the same extent as the original. A person is entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she suffers loss by reason
of a mistake in an official copy. If you want to obtain an official copy, the HM Land Registry web site explains how to do
this.

HM Land Registry endeavours to maintain high quality and scale accuracy of title plan images.The quality and accuracy
of any print will depend on your printer, your computer and its print settings.This title plan shows the general position,
not the exact line, of the boundaries. It may be subject to distortions in scale. Measurements scaled from this plan may
not match measurements between the same points on the ground.

This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Fylde Office. 291
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From:
To: Harding, Zoe
Subject: RE: Former Lostock Hall County Infants, Avondale Drive
Date: 29 August 2019 10:47:14
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Yes, as soon as we can as the site is vacant, we've had some vandalism issues and we want the
capital receipt!

Lancashire County Council

T-01772 I

W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: Harding, Zoe <ZHarding@southribble.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 August 2019 10:42

To: I @ =1 c>5hi £ov uk>

Subject: RE: Former Lostock Hall County Infants, Avondale Drive

Hi

Thank you, that’s helpful. Is it LCC’s intention to put it on the market as soon as it
is legally allowed, ie in Spring/Summer 20207

Zoé Harding

Planning Policy Officer

South Ribble Borough Council

T: 01772 625451

A: Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH
W: www.southribble.gov.uk

One council | One team | Creating excellence

Health &
Wellbeing
Aorvard

.‘_-i'
.}r Investors
v, in People
"l.__‘ Good Practics

eror: [ - <01

Sent: 29 August 2019 10:33
To: Harding, Zoe <ZHarding@southribble.gov.uk>
Subject: Former Lostock Hall County Infants, Avondale Drive

Zoe,

Legislation prevents us from officially doing anything with the site until 10 years after it became
vacant (March 2020). We are doing some internal investigations but aren't in a position to
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declare it surplus and place it on the market until the earliest Spring/Summer 2020.

Kind regards,

Lancashire County Council

T 01772 I

W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

ek ok ek ko ke ok

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot
be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software
and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.

South Ribble Borough Council

Civic Centre - West Paddock - Leyland - Lancashire - PR25 1DH

Tel: 01772 421491 - Fax: 01772 622287

Check out our website at www.southribble.gov.uk

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this e-mail?
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Email Disclaimer - South Ribble Borough Council

The information contained within this email (and any attachment) is confidential and may
be legally privileged

contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to restricted and should be handled accordingly .
It is intended only for the named recipient or entity to whom it is addressed. Unless you are the
named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or
disclose it to anyone else. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies and notify
the sender immediately.

Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storing or copying is not permitted and may be
unlawful.

Any email including its content may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation and used by South Ribble Borough Council for
reasons of security and for monitoring internal compliance with its email policy. Email
blocking software may also be used. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the originator and do not necessarily represent those of South Ribble Borough Council.
We cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been
intercepted or amended.

B T

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
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Harding, Zoe

From: _@Iancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 March 2019 09:43

To: Harding, Zoe

Subject: RE: Demonstrating a Five Year Supply of Deliverable Housing Sites in South Ribble
Dear Zoe,

I must firstly apologise for the delay in responding to you. As regards the county's site to the East of Leyland
Road/Land off Claytongate Drive/Land at Moor Hey School we have appointed agents to secure pre-
application advice on our behalf preparatory to marketing and an in-principle sale being agreed during
2019/20. Sale completion would then be subject to a grant of planning permission. | wouldn't expect a
commencement of development until 2021at the earliest.

| hope this is helpful to you.

Kind regards

Estates !ervice i

Provision Planning Officer
Capital and Provision Planning Service
Lancashire County Council
Tel:

lancashire.gov.uk

From: Harding, Zoe <ZHarding@southribble.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 March 2019 16:21

To: @lancashire.gov.uk>

Subject: Demonstrating a Five Year Supply of Deliverable Housing Sites in South Ribble

Dear Sir/Madam

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) requires strategic policy-making authorities to have a
clear understanding of the land available in their area through the preparation of a strategic housing
land availability assessment. Planning policies should identify a supply of:

a) specific, deliverable sites for years one to five of the plan period; and
b) specific, developable sites or broad locations for growth, for years 6-10 and, where possible, for
years 11-15 of the plan.

We are required to identify and update annually a supply of specific deliverable sites sufficient to provide
a minimum of five years’ worth of housing against our housing requirement, plus a buffer. | would
appreciate your assistance in carrying out this assessment and should be grateful if you would please
let me have an update on the site information shown below to enable us to assess whether it is
deliverable*/developable** and the likely timescales.

If you are not the current contact for this site, please let me know.

297



East of Leyland Road/Land off Claytongate Drive/Land at Moor Hey
School

Our Ref(s): TGO07b//CC

| appreciate there is a lot of uncertainty and plans are subject to change. However, any
information you can provide would be appreciated.

Please note, any information you provide will be publicly available on request.

If this site currently has planning permission, is it your intention to implement this permission as
currently approved?

If no, please give your reasons:

Please estimate the number of dwellings you expect to be completed on the site:

2019/20 —
2020/21 —
2021/22 —
2022/23 —
2023/24 —
Five year period 2024/25 to 2028/29
Five year period 2029/30 to 2033/34

Any other comments?

Contact name/address:
Lancashire County Council
Estates
PO Box 26
County Hall
Preston
PR1 8RE

Email address: _@Iancashire.qov.uk

The information gathered will be used in the preparation of the annual update to the council’s
Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment, Housing Land Position Statement and Brownfield
Register (if applicable). Further information about these documents can be viewed here. These
are public documents and, therefore, details submitted for inclusion will become public information.

Thank you for taking the time to complete this information.

Please return to zharding@southribble.gov.uk by Friday, 25 January 2019

Yours faithfully
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Harding, Zoe

From: I ©|ancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 October 2019 13:46

To: Harding, Zoe

Subject: Belle Field, Penwortham

Hi Zoe,

The tender deadline was 20" September. We had quite a bit of interest and we are now working with the preferred
tenderer. It is anticipated that a planning application will be submitted this financial year.

Kind regards,
[

Lancashire County Council

T: 01772 I

W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

ko ok ok ok ok okok ko ok

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council rese rves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.
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Harding, Zoe

From: I - c:<hirc oo >

Sent: 08 February 2019 12:57

To: Harding, Zoe

Subject: RE: Demonstrating a Five Year Supply of Deliverable Housing Sites in South Ribble
Hi Zoe,

Apologies this got stuck in our IT system, probably my IT system to be more precise.

Just to confirm we intend to bring the site forward within the next 5 years.

Thanks

!trategic Development

Economic Development and Planning
Lancashire County Council

W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

EJII @ ancashire.gov.uk

From: Harding, Zoe [mailto:ZHarding@southribble.gov.uk]

Sent: 29 January 2019 16:05
To:_@lancashire.gov.uk>

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
a minimum of five years” worth of housing against our housing requirement, plus a buffer. | would
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
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Cuerden Strategic Site (residential part)
Our Ref(s): FE06/1971/J

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
2020/21 -
2021/22 —
2022/23 -
2023/24 -
Five year period 2024/25 to 2028/29
Five year period 2029/30 to 2033/34

Any other comments?

Contact name/address: _

LCC

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

Please return to zharding@southribble.gov.uk by Friday, 8 March 2019

Yours faithfully

7 oot

Zoé Harding
Planning Policy Officer

South Ribble Borough Council
@ 01772 (62) 5451
«@": Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH
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Ben Pycroft

Prideaux, Emma -:‘)Iancas hire.gov.ulk:>

From:

Sent: 26 September 2019 14:17
To: Ben Pycroft

Cc: Dyson, Chris

Subject: Cuerden

Ben,

I understand you have a query on timescales for the submission of a new planning application on the Cuerden

site.

A potential revised scheme for the site was announced by LCC in April. Since then work has been ongoing to
select a development partner. It is expected that this process will conclude by the end of the year. Once this
has happened a strategy for planning amendments and submissions will be confirmed together with
anticipated timings during 2020.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Emma

Emma Prideaux

Planning Advisor

Strategic Development

Growth, Environment and Planning Service
Lancashire County Council

T:01772

M:
W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

E:_@Iancashire.gov.uk
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